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MORGAN HOUSE
CH-220

The most significant aspect of this house is that it
is dated (1827) and shows a late use of an earlier style.

A one-story frame house built with an end hall plan, it
is three bays in length at the west facade and has a pair
of end chimneys connected by a projecting pent closet at the
south end elevation. Each of the two exterior stacks carries
a date brick near the attic gable window level which reads
1827. The roof is A-frame and the two west facade windows
contain nine over nine pane sash. The weather boarding is
of twentieth century date as is the tin sheathing of the
roof. To the rear (east elevation) is a flat roofed
kitchen addition extending the entire length and projecting
slightly at the south end.

The house is situated on a rise of land, overlooking
the chkia SWQ%. Judging from the many artifacts found in
the vicinity gy the present owners, it was the site of a
well established Indian settlement.

Previously owned by members of the Mudd and Miles families.
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